
Charlotte Department of Transportation 

Memorandum 
 

FAST – FRIENDLY - FLEXIBLE 

 

Date: 

 

June 27, 2014 

To: 

 

 

Tammie Keplinger 

Charlotte-Mecklenburg Planning Department 

From: 

 

 Dennis E. Rorie, PE  

Development Services Division 

Subject:  Rezoning Petition 12-090: Text Amendment – Removes text regarding 

Zoning Board of Adjustments for TOD and 

MUDD design standards…. 

 

 

CDOT has previously commented on the subject rezoning petition in our memoranda to you dated 

September 21, 2012, and May 1, 2014. We do not have any additional comments for the subject 

petition. 

 

If we can be of further assistance, please advise. 

 

 

 

c: S. Correll  

Rezoning File 

 


